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taining twenty-one lots of the same size as the lots in the original plat and
lying north and west of the original town, and on the 14th day of Sep-
tember, 1875, Cornelius Tuttle Taid off “Tuttle’s addition to Donelson,”
comprising twenty-two lots, being of the same size as the original lots.
It is a quiet little viliage and probably will always remain so, as most of the
farm products raised in its vicinity are marketed elsewhere. It has two
stores, a drug store, a grain elevator, a blacksmith shop, one doctor, 2 good
schoolhouse, church and all the conveniences and evidences of civilization
common to villages of its size. : '

" Robert J. Evans (“Jons” Evans, as he is familiarly called), who lives
near Donelson, is the oldest settler in West township, having settled there

in 1835, the year before the county was organized, and has lived there:

almost continually ever since. The Pottawattomie Indians were numerous
there when he came. Of them he says: “Their relations with the settlers
were of the friendliest character.”

TippEcANOE TOWN.

: The original proprietors of this town were Joseph Hall, Daniel C.
Martin and Joseph Serls. It was platted and surveyed December 12, 1850.
It is located on the Tippecanoe river, in Tippecanoe township, in section 18,

town 32, range 4 east, and contains thirty lots. For thirty vears this place .

was the only town in Tippecanoe township and during that time it became
quite a business center for that part of the country. -Tippecanoe river,
which meanders through this township, entering it on the eastern boundary
about the center, passing through Tippecanoe Town and veering off to the
south, furnished an excellent waterpower at Tippecanoe Town for milling
purposes. An excellent flouring mill was erected_by N. ‘B. and P. S.
Allernan, who operated it for many years. During the war of the Rebellion
they also erected a woolen factory close by the mill, which they also
operated until 1878, when they sold it to J. F. Van Valkenburg, of
Plymouth. On the night of October 25, 1878, the woolen mills were'fired
by an incendiary, and before assistance could reach them were entirely
destroyed. An attempt was made to set fire to the grist mill the same
night, but 2 watchman being in the mill, the attempt was unsuccessful.
Detectives were put upon the track of the “fire fiends” and in course of time
a young man in the neighborhood was arrested on suspicion of having
committed the deed. He was incarcerated in the county jail and soon
after gave intimation of an intention to confess his guilt and turn state’s
evidence against other parties who he said were implicated. Before the
meeting of the grand jury, however, he succeeded in making his escape
from the jail. He concealed himself for some time, but finally concluded to
return and confess that he fired the property, describing minutely how the

act was accomplished. He also implicated a large number of old and -

respectable citizens of the neighborhood as being particeps criminis in the
transaction. He alleged that the object sought to be attained was the
removal of the mill dam, which it was averred overflowed a large section
of country, produced stagnant water, causing malaria, resulting in sickness
and death. He stated that meetings of those in the neighborhood affected
by the dam had been held at various times, at which the question was
discussed as to the most expeditious and safest way to get rid of what
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‘ .
they termed an “intolerable nuisance,” According to his statement it was
finally determined that if the mjlls were out of the way the dam would spon
follow. He was selected, he stated, to do the work, the others agreeing to
save him from arrest and punishment, Several of the parties implicated
were jointly indicted with him, and after many Vexatious delays the cases
came on for trial. As to aj the parties but one a not’le—prasequi was entered,
and the case went to trial as to the remaining party, mainly on the evidence
of the party who had confessed that he had beep guilty of the burning,
The trial Jasted several days, Creating much excitement and ill-feeling among
neighbors and parties interested, and finally resylteq in the jury failing to
agree. The case was theq transferred to another county on a change of
venue, but the party implicated left the country and has not beep heard of
since, and so the cage never came to tria] again.

Tippecanoe Town Station,

The Nickel Plate railroad having been completed through this township
from east to West, a town was laid opt on the line of that road about three-
{uarters of a mile south of Tippecanpe Town by W. W. Burkett, John

Kramer, John T. Hardesty, Elizabeth Lewallen and E. J, Martindale, Feb. |

ruary 8, 1882, I contained sixty-two Iots, and on the first of N ovember,
1882, Kramer, Hardesty and Lewallen lajg out an addition, the lots number-
ing from 62 to 90 inclusive, The town was called « ippecance Town
Station.” At the December term, 1836, of the board of commissioners on
the petition of G, W. Roberts ang others the name of Tippecanoe Town
Station was changed to Ilion, by which name it was known unt;] the summer
of 1905 or 1906, when “Tippecanoe” was substituted for Ilion, and by that
hame it is now recognized by the railroad and alse the postoffice depart-

ment. The old Tippecanoe Town, with the coming of the railroad and the
building up of a station there, lost alf jts vitality and the halo of the business
clory that formerly hovereg over it is g thing of the Past.  Sic trangis
slorta mund;

_
XXII. PIONEER LOG CABINS.

. The first rea] emigration to Marshal] county began in the early spring
©i1836. Many of thpse who came early, following the customs of the
Indians, built temporary domiciles of poles and bark, similar to wigwains,
into whiclh they moved their household effects, ang lived after a fashion,
unitil log cabing of more pretentioys designs could he erected,

In a discussion on the subject a number of years ago-between two of
the “oldest inhabitants ” j; Was quite satisfactorily settled that the first 1o
cabin built in the county was erected by Abel C, Hickman on the Michigan
road, two and a half inileg south of Argos. Tt was built of rough, unhewn
Ings, covered with clapboards, had ap outside chimney made of sticks and
“daubed” with mud.,

It wasn’t 5 very palatia] residence, but it was fitted and furnished so a5
v keep out the wet and cold, and wag considerable of ap improvement over
the Indian Wigwams in the ne;
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